

Attachment A

Amend Section 4.1.3.B.2.b of the Land Development Code as follows:

- b. The following items shall apply to the mounting height of luminaires:
- i. Within the ~~Neighborhood, Suburban Workplace, Suburban Marketplace Corridor, Regional Center, Campus, Village-Outlying,~~ or Village form district or within a form district transition zone related to ~~a Neighborhood or Village such~~ form districts, any luminaire with a lamp or lamps ~~rated at a total of that emit~~ more than 1800 lumens, and all flood or spot luminaires with a lamp or lamps rated at a total of more than 900 lumens shall be mounted at a height equal to or less than thirty (30) feet unless otherwise approved by the Planning Commission.
 - ii. Within the ~~Neighborhood,~~ Traditional Neighborhood, Traditional Workplace, ~~Town Center, Downtown,~~ or Traditional Marketplace Corridor form district or within a form district transition zone related to ~~the Traditional Neighborhood, Traditional Workplace or Traditional Marketplace Corridor such~~ form districts, any luminaire with a lamp or lamps ~~rated at a total of that emit~~ more than 1800 lumens, and all flood or spot luminaires with a lamp or lamps rated at a total of more than 900 lumens shall be mounted at a height equal to or less than twenty (20) feet unless otherwise approved by the Planning Commission.
 - iii. Luminaires mounted on residential structures shall be exempt from items (i.) and (ii.) above.

Amend Section 4.1.3.B. of the Land Development Code as follows:

12. Height Measurement

The mounting height of a luminaire subject to the requirements in this Section shall be measured as the distance from the finished grade immediately at the base of the support pole to the point of the luminaire that is closest to grade.